Angela Gaubert

From: Michelle Impastato

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 2:38 PM
To: Angela Gaubert

Cc: Valarie Berthelot; Nicole Breaux
Subject: FW: River Oaks Quest.

Angela — please draft ordinance. Thank you

Michelle Impastato

Council Secretary

St. Charles Parish Council

P.O. Box 302

15045 River Road

Hahnville, LA 70057
985-783-5000 (Office)
985-783-2067 (Fax)
mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net
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Note: Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: La Sandra Darensbourg Gordon

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>
Subject: Re: River Oaks Quest.

Hi Michelle

Can we move forward with an ordinance to change the speed limit

Thanks
La Sandra

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2020, at 11:37 AM, Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net> wrote:

La Sandra,

Good morning. Please see attached results of the River Oaks Questionnaire. Please advise as to how
you would like to proceed.

Thank you,



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

<River Oaks Drive Survey.xlsx>
<River Park Drive Questionnaires.pdf>



